
 
The Roxborough Water & Sanitation District and Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Regular Board meeting will be held 
in the Community Room at the West Metro Fire Station #15 located at 6222 N Roxborough Park Rd, Littleton, CO  80125  

This meeting can also be accessed via video conference at ZOOM Meeting ID 874 5981 8759 
 Password: 694389 

Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022  
Time 8:00 am 

Board of Directors        Term Expiration 
Keith Lehmann        5/2022 
Ken Maas         5/2023   
Dave Bane         5/2023 
Christine Thomas        5/2022 
Stephen Throneberry        5/2022 

 
I. Call to Order/Declaration of Quorum/Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest 
II. Public Comment on items not on Agenda  

 
CONVENE AS THE BOARD OF THE PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS (PVH) SUBDISTRICT OF THE RWSD 
III.  Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the PVH Subdistrict which is contained in and is part of the Minutes of the 
Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Minutes for the Regular Meeting on January 19, 2022. 

IV. Staff Reports 
a. General Manager’s Report 
b. Financial Report 

V.  Board Action Items 
 

       ADJOURN AS THE PVH SUBDISTRICT OF RWSD AND CONVENE AS THE RWSD BOARD  
VI.   Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the RWSD on January 19, 2022 
b. Ratify Payments since January 19, 2022:  
c. Approve Payments of Claims:  

 
VII.   Staff Reports 

a.     General Manager’s Report  
b      Legal Counsel Report  
c.      Operation Director’s Report 
d. Engineering Report/Water Use Graphs 
e. Financial Report (October and November 2021) 

 
VIII.  Board Action Items: 

a. Public Hearing on Petition for Inclusion from River Canyon Real Estate  

b. Consideration and Approval of Petition for Inclusion from the River Canyon Real Estate 

c. Consideration 2022 Water Lease Agreement with Castle Rock 

d. Consideration and Approval of Cooperation Agreement with Thunderbird Water and Sanitation District 

 

IX. Executive Session 

Executive session pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(a), C.R.S., to discuss the transfer or sale of real, personal, or other property 

interests. 

 

X. Adjourn 



1 

 

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING   
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT AND THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS SUBDISTRICT OF ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION 
DISTRICT HELD  

January 19, 2022 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District and the Board of 
Directors of the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict was held on January 19, 2022, at 8:00 a.m.  The meeting was  
conducted in person in the Community Room at West Metro Fire, 6222 N. Roxborough Park Drive, and via Zoom 
meeting. Notice of the meeting and the Zoom ID and Password were duly posted at the District’s Administrative 
Offices and on the District’s website, as required by State law. 
 
ATTENDANCE:   Directors: Keith Lehmann  President 
    Ken Maas  Vice President 
    Dave Bane  Secretary 
    Christine Thomas  Treasurer 
    Stephen Throneberry  Assistant Secretary 
 
  Consultants: Bill Goetz, TST Infrastructure, LLC 
    Alan Pogue, Icenogle Seaver Pogue, PC 
    Ted Snailum, TWS Financial 
     

RWSD Employees: Barbara Biggs Public: Dave Thomas           
Mike Marcum 

      Lisa Hoover    
      Lucie Taylor 
      Dorice Vidger     
 
CALL TO ORDER:   
The meeting was called to order at 8:03 a.m. by Director Lehmann.  It was also established that a quorum was in 
attendance and there were no conflicts of interest to disclose. 
 
PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS SUBDISTRICT: 
Upon a motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane and a unanimous vote, the Board convened as the 
Board of the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Upon a motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane and a unanimous vote, the Board approve 
the Consent Agenda which consisted of: 

A. Approved the Minutes of the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation 
District which are contained in and part of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District Minutes for 
the November 17, 2021, and December 15,2021, Regular Meeting.  

 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 
Ms. Biggs provided a report on recent activities in the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict.  A copy of Ms. Biggs’ report 
is attached to these minutes. 
 
FINANCIAL PVH:  
Ted Snailum of TWS Financial presented the November 2021 and December 2021 Financial Recap for Plum Valley 
Heights.  Upon a motion from Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and a unanimous vote, the Board 
approved the financial report for Plum Valley Heights. 
  



2 

 

 
BOARD ACTION ITEMS: 
 No action items 
 
ADJOURN AS THE PVH SUBDISTRICT OF RWSD AND CONVENE AS THE ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION 
DISTRICT BOARD: 
Upon a motion by Director Bane, second by Director Thomas, and a unanimous vote, the Board adjourned as the 
Subdistrict Board and reconvened as the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District Board 
  
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Upon a motion from Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and a unanimous vote, the Board approved the 
Consent Agenda which consisted of: 

a. Approved the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the RWSD on November 17, 2021, and Special Meeting on 
December 15, 2021. 

b. Ratify Payrolls for November 30, 2021, and December 15 and 31, 2021. 
c. Ratify Payments since November 17, 2021: 101079-101177, 101179-101180, 101183, 101187-101188, 

101190-101192, 101195, 101197-101216, 101217, 101220, 101222, 101225, 101226, 101228, 101229, 
101231-101235 

d. Approved Payments of Claims: 101178, 101181, 101182, 101184, 101185, 101189, 101193, 101194, 
101196, 101218, 101219, 101221, 101223, 101224, 101227, 101230, 101236-101241 

e. Approved Change Order #2 Redline Pipeline, LLC WTP Backwash Pond-Phase 1 to add $22,527.28, 30 days 
to Substantial Completion, and 75 Days to Final Completion 

f. Approved Pay App #5 Redline Construction (Emergency Containment Basin) in the amount of $73,568.66 
g. Approved Pay App #6 Redline Construction (Emergency Containment Basin) in the amount of $30,592.05 

 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 
Ms. Biggs provided the General Manager’s Report. Upon a motion from Director Maas, second by Director 
Lehmann, and a unanimous vote, the Board agreed to waive to suspend the accounts for the two homes destroyed 
in the December fire and waive the Connection Permit Fee when the homes are reconstructed. A copy of Ms. 
Biggs’ report is attached to these minutes. 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT:   
Mr. Pogue provided a brief overview of bills that have been introduced to the 2022 General Assembly. 
 
OPERATIONS: 
Mr. Marcum provided the Operations Report, and a copy is attached to these minutes.   
 
ENGINEERING: 
Mr. Goetz provided the engineering status report to the Board.  A copy of Mr. Goetz’s report is attached to these 
minutes. 
 
FINANCIAL RWSD: 
Ted Snailum of TWS Financial, presented the November 2021 and December 2021, RWSD Financial Statements to 
the Board.  Upon a motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and unanimous vote by the Board, the 
financial report was approved. 
 
BOARD ACTION ITEMS: 
 

a. Consider award of the Rampart Transmission Main Replacement Project construction contract to 

American West. Upon a motion by Director Bane, second by Director Thomas and unanimous vote, 

the Board awarded the Rampart Transmission Main Replacement Project to American West. 

 
ADJOURN: 

Upon a motion by Director Maas, second by Director Thomas and unanimous vote, the meeting was 
adjourned at 9:38 a.m. 

 
 



3 

 

 
      Secretary of the meeting: ________________________ 



General Manager’s Report 

Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

February 16, 2022 

 
 
 
Valley View Christian Church: 

 

• Nothing new to report. 
 
Titan Road Industrial Park: 
 

• Nothing new to report. 
 
McMakin Property: 
 

• Several potential buyers for the 40-acre parcel have recently contacted the District. Under the 
Inclusion Agreement with Linda McMakin, the parcel is entitled to up to 16 residential 
equivalent units (EQRs) including the existing home for water service only. 
 



Roxborough Water and Sanitation - PVH 
Financial Recap 

December 31, 2021 
 

General Fund 
 
 

1. Property taxes collected for the month total $ 380 
2. Specific ownership taxes collected for the month total $ 3,638 
3. Legal fees $ 442 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 



 
The Roxborough Water & Sanitation District and Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Regular Board meeting will be held 
in the Community Room at the West Metro Fire Station #15 located at 6222 N Roxborough Park Rd, Littleton, CO  80125  

This meeting can also be accessed via video conference at ZOOM Meeting ID 874 5981 8759 
 Password: 694389 

Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022  
Time 8:00 am 

Board of Directors        Term Expiration 
Keith Lehmann        5/2022 
Ken Maas         5/2023   
Dave Bane         5/2023 
Christine Thomas        5/2022 
Stephen Throneberry        5/2022 

 
I. Call to Order/Declaration of Quorum/Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest 
II. Public Comment on items not on Agenda  

 
CONVENE AS THE BOARD OF THE PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS (PVH) SUBDISTRICT OF THE RWSD 
III.  Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the PVH Subdistrict which is contained in and is part of the Minutes of the 
Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Minutes for the Regular Meeting on January 19, 2022. 

IV. Staff Reports 
a. General Manager’s Report 
b. Financial Report 

V.  Board Action Items 
 

       ADJOURN AS THE PVH SUBDISTRICT OF RWSD AND CONVENE AS THE RWSD BOARD  
VI.   Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the RWSD on January 19, 2022 
b. Ratify Payments since January 19, 2022:  
c. Approve Payments of Claims:  

 
VII.   Staff Reports 

a.     General Manager’s Report  
b      Legal Counsel Report  
c.      Operation Director’s Report 
d. Engineering Report/Water Use Graphs 
e. Financial Report (October and November 2021) 

 
VIII.  Board Action Items: 

a. Public Hearing on Petition for Inclusion from River Canyon Real Estate  

b. Consideration and Approval of Petition for Inclusion from the River Canyon Real Estate 

c. Consideration 2022 Water Lease Agreement with Castle Rock 

d. Consideration and Approval of Cooperation Agreement with Thunderbird Water and Sanitation District 

 

IX. Executive Session 

Executive session pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(a), C.R.S., to discuss the transfer or sale of real, personal, or other property 

interests. 

 

X. Adjourn 



ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

 

 

 

2 

 

General Manager’s Report 

February 16, 2022 

 

Information Only 
 
General Matters 

• We have started the annual rate study for presentation at the March Board meeting. 

• 2022 General Assembly Bills of Interest: 
o HB 22-1151 money for turf removal and replacement 
o HB 22-1152 limitations on employer actions for marijuana use 
o SB 22-126 Prioritize South Platte river basin water projects 
o Draft legislation from Conservation Colorado to phase out PFOS and PFOA in consumer 

products and certain industrial uses. 
 
Cyber Security: 

• We have renewed our membership in WaterISAC, an association of water and wastewater utilities that 
monitors cybersecurity issues, hosts webinars, provides twice weekly updates, and distributes alerts 
from the Cyber and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA). 

• The District is obtaining a quote from Perch, a cybersecurity firm that independently monitors the 
District’s computer networks for any threats. 

 
Past Due Accounts: 

• As of January 31, we had 38 accounts with a past due balance of $7,836, compared to 39 accounts 
with a past due balance of $8,645 as of December 31.  

• All payment agreements for past-due water and sewer bills are current except one. The resident that is 
not paying his past due water and sewer bill also hasn’t paid his current bill since November 4, so we 
continue to push him to at the very least pay his current monthly bill. 

 
 

                   

            

             

                 

       

             

                 

      

             

                 

      



ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

 

 

 

3 

 

Dominion Water and Sanitation District/Sterling Ranch: 

• Day-to-day operations going well. 

• There continue to be sporadic complaints about sediment in the water in Sterling Ranch. 
Flushing at the water main is clear, so we believe the issue is mineral build up on filters and 
scaling in tankless hot water heaters. 

• There were an additional 20 Certificates of Occupancy (CO) issued in Sterling Ranch in January 
bringing the total number of COs that have been issued in Sterling Ranch to 1,421 for a 
monthly Wastewater Operations Charge of $28,420.  

• Year to date development summary: 
 

 
  



ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

 

 

 

4 

 

• Under the Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Wastewater Treatment Plant, RWSD invoices 
Dominion $300 for each residential equivalent building permit in the prior year. In 2021 there 
were 256 residential building permits issued and one 2-inch commercial building permit, for a 
total of 264 residential equivalents.   In addition, RWSD staff completed an audit of building 
permits from 2017 through 2020 and found 96 residential equivalents that were never billed, 
and 17 that were billed more than once. Dominion was invoiced a total of $162,900.  
 

 
 

Projects: 

• New high-zone pump for the water treatment plant has been delivered, and the contractor has mobilized. 

• New pump for the Roxborough Lift Station has been ordered. 

• Blower for the wastewater transition vault is in the shop for repairs.  
 
Public Outreach: 

• Blog post on Water22 commemorating the 100th anniversary of the Colorado River Compact, the 50th 
anniversary of the Clean Water Act, and the 85th anniversary of the Colorado Water Conservation Board. Post 
tied the State’s Water22 celebration to the 50th anniversary of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District and 
the need to address aging infrastructure throughout the District. 

 



January Operations Report 

 

Water Plant 

 
The water treatment plant has been running smoothly.  In January, the plant was operational 
for 17 days with an average plant production of 1.4 MGD and a max day of 2.6 MGD.   
 
Construction on the Emergency Overflow Pond project is nearly complete, the hatch that we 
are waiting on has shipped and will be installed in February. 
 
Work has begun on the WTP High Zone Pump Addition project.  Moltz has slowly begun to 
mobilize, and the high service pump has been delivered.  Water Technology Group is scheduled 
to install it in early March. 
 
January production was 24 million gallons of treated water, 8.5 million gallons of that was for 
Sterling Ranch. 
 

Lift Stations 

 
The lift stations are running smoothly.  We have ordered the replacement pump for P203, it has 
a 20–24-week lead time.  TST will begin the design for the installation in the meantime. 
 
The blower at the Transition Vault is still out of service, Water Technology Group has ordered 
the parts needed for repair, this was an air seal that was very difficult to find availability on.  
The part should be here soon, and they will repair immediately.   
 
Work continues on the infiltration study; we have purchased three of the portable flow meters 
that will help us identify infiltration areas.  We have completed the radio path study in the 
entrance to Ravenna to identify areas where we can install the static flow meters at the end of 
the trunk lines.  We have provided conceptual drawings to Ravenna to seek approval on the 
proposed locations.  
 
January saw 23 million gallons of sewage pumped to Littleton-Englewood.  Approximately 3.9 
million was conveyed for Sterling Ranch. 
 



January Operations Report 

 

Field 

 
The field remains busy for January with over 624 locates, most of them were in Sterling Ranch, 
154 were in Roxborough. 
 
We are evaluating short comings in the distribution system in means of valve locations and fire 
hydrant spacing.  TST has put together a thorough map that we have gone through to identify 
where valves are needed.  They have also provided a link to the Isolation Analysis so we can 
look at the short comings on GIS.  We will prioritize the necessities and work them into our CIP 
list.  



January Operations Report 

 

Monthly Averages 



5655 S. Yosemite St. |  Suite 101 |  Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111
www.tstinfrastructure.com |  T: 303.799.5197 |  F: 303.768.0441

MEMORANDUM

TO: Roxborough Water and Sanitation District
Board of Directors

FROM: TST Infrastructure, LLC
Bill Goetz

SUBJECT: Engineering Status Report

DATE: February 10, 2022

I. DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

North Loop Water Relocation – Punchlist items remain.  (No Change)

Berkeley Homes – Construction plans have been approved.  Remaining items to
be submitted include the geotechnical report and easements.  (No Change)

Valley View Church – Title work and legal descriptions for easements have been
completed.  VVC is working on getting easements from landowners.  Design
work has not commenced pending VVC decision to proceed.

Sherwin Williams Store – Review comments have been provided for utility
drawings for the proposed Sherwin Williams store. (No Change)

Titan Road Vehicle Storage – Review comments have been provided for utility
drawings for the proposed vehicle storage facility. (No Change)

II. WATER TREATMENT PLANT OVERFLOW POND (PHASE 1)

Work is complete except for installation of a manhole top and hatch.   The hatch
has been received and the manhole top and hatch are expected to be delivered
to the site the week of February 7.

III. RAMPART WATER LINE REPLACEMENT

The project has been awarded and TST has received a large package of
submittals for review.  The contractor has indicated that delivery of valves could
potentially impact the construction schedule.



Memorandum
February 10, 2022
Page 2

5655 S. Yosemite St. |  Suite 101 |  Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111
www.tstinfrastructure.com |  T: 303.799.5197 |  F: 303.768.0441

IV. RAMPART PUMP STATION RELOCATION

Little progress has been made in discussions with Denver Water regarding
easements for the proposed pump station.  An initial meeting with an adjacent
landowner indicates that the pump station and pipeline could potentially be
located on the adjacent property.  TST is preparing conceptual site layouts and
cost estimates.

V. WTP HIGH ZONE PUMP FOR DWSD

Notice to Proceed was issued on October 18th.  The contractor has provided
submittals for review.  Demolition of existing piping is expected to begin February
21, and the pump is scheduled to be installed March 2-3.  Delivery of the new
VFD remains an issue.

VI. LIFT STATION PUMP 203 REPLACEMENT

The new pump has been ordered.  The pump submittal has been received from
the supplier and is under review.  Drawings for pump installation and piping
revisions are in progress.

VII. SEWER FLOW MEASURING STATIONS

A combination of permanent and portable flow measuring devices are planned to
monitor Inflow and Infiltration in the sewer system.  New sites for the permanent
stations have been selected based on initial comments from Ravenna and the
completed radio path study.  Obtaining developer concurrence for the new sites
is in progress.  Additional portable meters have been ordered.

VIII. EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

Preparation of the final report is complete.

IX. GIS

The latest IT pipes data showing condition of existing sewer lines is being added
to the GIS.



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  2/10/2022 Rev'd

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

T
R

E
A

T
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 (

M
G

A
L

)
ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

TREATED WATER PRODUCTION 
2020-2022

2020 2021 2022

WATERING RESTRICTIONS
May 1 - October 1 Annually

New Lawn Permits
Issued Annually

May-Sept

No Lawn Watering
(Only Trees and Shrubs) 

Begin Watering                      
2 times/week 
with 3 groups



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  2/10/2022 Rev'd

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

20.0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
 P

re
c
ip

 (
in

.)
  
 

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
CUMULATIVE PRECIPITATION 

2020-2022

2020 2021 2022 5-Year Average (2017-2021)

YEAR TO DATE
Precipitation Totals 

Jan 2020:    0.10"
Jan 2021:    0.21"
Jan 2022:    0.44"

Jan 5-Year Average 0.44"



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  2/10/2022 Rev'd

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

P
re

c
ip

 (
in

.)
  
 

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
PRECIPITATION 

2019-2022

2020 2021 2022 5-Year Average (2017-2021)

Annual Precipitation Totals

2020: 11.83"
2021: 17.16"

YTD 2022: 0.44"

5-Year Average: 15.58"
Min. Precip/Year : 10.68" (1956)
Max. Precip/ Year: 32.07" (2015) 



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  2/10/2022 Rev'd

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

D
E

M
A

N
D

 P
E

R
 E

Q
R

  
(G

P
D

/E
Q

R
)

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
AVERAGE DEMAND PER EQR

2020 2021 2022 Average (2017-2021)

Hydrant Flushing  

Ravenna Pipeline for Pond         

Tank Cleaning



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  2/10/2022 Rev'd

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

D
E

M
A

N
D

 P
E

R
 E

Q
R

 -
(G

P
D

/E
Q

R
)

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
MAX DAY DEMAND PER EQR

2020 2021 2022

Hydrant Flushing  

Ravenna Pipeline for Pond              

Tank Cleaning

High Demand Day 

and long pump run 

times

Zone 4 Flushing for 

Water Quality Issues

High Temps with

Low Precipitation

Winter Schedule

and topping off 

tanks



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  2/10/2022 Rev'd

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

D
E

M
A

N
D

 P
E

R
 E

Q
R

  
(G

P
D

/E
Q

R
)

ROXBOROUGH NW DOUGLAS COUNTY
AVERAGE DEMAND PER EQR

2020 2021 2022 Average (2018-2021)



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  2/10/2022 Rev'd

0

1

2

3

4

5

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

T
R

E
A

T
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 (

M
G

A
L

)
ROXBOROUGH NW DOUGLAS COUNTY

TREATED WATER PRODUCTION 
2020-2022

2020 2021 2022

WATERING RESTRICTIONS
May 1 - October 1 Annually

No Lawn Watering
(Only Trees and Shrubs) 



Roxborough Water and Sanitation 
Financial Recap 

December 31, 2021 
 

General Fund 
1. Property taxes collected for the month total $ 1,007 
2. Specific ownership taxes collected for the month total $ 10,958 
3. Repairs includes $ 22,163 to Browns Hill Engineering for IT Support and Equipment Upgrades 

 
 

Debt Service Fund 
1. Property taxes collected for the month total $ 496 
2. Specific ownership taxes collected for the month total $ 5,401 
3. Transfers in for Debt Surcharge in the amount $ 92,477 

 
 
Water Fund Treatment  

1. Service charges billed for the month were $ 220,044 
2. Dominion WTP Operations income of $ 50,679 for the month. 
3. Collected $ 92,477 in capital surcharges for the WTP 
4. Ravenna monthly SDC totaled $ 19,107 
5. Capital Project Expense includes $ 47,103 to Redline Pipeline and $ 49,109 to Goble Sampson 

 
 

Water Fund -Distribution 
1. Water Costs for the month $ 91,184 
2. Capital Outlay includes $ 25,470 to TST 

 
Sewer Fund 

1. Service charges for the month totaled $ 158,887 
2. Lockheed Martin service charges totaled $ 24,975 for the month. 
3. SDC Collected for the month $ 79,547 
4. Paid $ 447,765 to Littleton for Semi- Annual Fees  
5. Capital Outlay includes $ 22,834 to JWC Environmental 
6. Repairs Expense includes $ 25,330 to QPS 
 

 
 
  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 



















































 
The Roxborough Water & Sanitation District and Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Regular Board meeting will be held 
in the Community Room at the West Metro Fire Station #15 located at 6222 N Roxborough Park Rd, Littleton, CO  80125  

This meeting can also be accessed via video conference at ZOOM Meeting ID 874 5981 8759 
 Password: 694389 

Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022  
Time 8:00 am 

Board of Directors        Term Expiration 
Keith Lehmann        5/2022 
Ken Maas         5/2023   
Dave Bane         5/2023 
Christine Thomas        5/2022 
Stephen Throneberry        5/2022 

 
I. Call to Order/Declaration of Quorum/Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest 
II. Public Comment on items not on Agenda  

 
CONVENE AS THE BOARD OF THE PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS (PVH) SUBDISTRICT OF THE RWSD 
III.  Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the PVH Subdistrict which is contained in and is part of the Minutes of the 
Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Minutes for the Regular Meeting on January 19, 2022. 

IV. Staff Reports 
a. General Manager’s Report 
b. Financial Report 

V.  Board Action Items 
 

       ADJOURN AS THE PVH SUBDISTRICT OF RWSD AND CONVENE AS THE RWSD BOARD  
VI.   Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the RWSD on January 19, 2022 
b. Ratify Payments since January 19, 2022:  
c. Approve Payments of Claims:  

 
VII.   Staff Reports 

a.     General Manager’s Report  
b      Legal Counsel Report  
c.      Operation Director’s Report 
d. Engineering Report/Water Use Graphs 
e. Financial Report (October and November 2021) 

 
VIII.  Board Action Items: 

a. Public Hearing on Petition for Inclusion from River Canyon Real Estate  

b. Consideration and Approval of Petition for Inclusion from the River Canyon Real Estate 

c. Consideration 2022 Water Lease Agreement with Castle Rock 

d. Consideration and Approval of Cooperation Agreement with Thunderbird Water and Sanitation District 

 

IX. Executive Session 

Executive session pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(a), C.R.S., to discuss the transfer or sale of real, personal, or other property 

interests. 

 

X. Adjourn 









 

TOWN OF CASTLE ROCK/ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

2022 WATER LEASE AGREEMENT 

 

THIS WATER LEASE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into __________, 2022 

by and between the Town of Castle Rock, a home rule municipal corporation, acting by and 

through the Town the Castle Rock Water Enterprise (“Town”), as Lessor, whose address is 100 N. 

Wilcox Street, Castle Rock, Colorado 80104 and Roxborough Water and Sanitation District, a 

quasi-municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado (“Roxborough”), as 

Lessee, whose address is: 6222 North Roxborough Park Road, Littleton, Colorado 80125, 

collectively referred to as the Parties. 

 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Town owns certain water in the Chatfield Basin that is reusable and fully 

consumable after its first use for municipal purposes by the Town.  From time to time, a certain 

amount of this water is surplus to the needs and obligations of the Town (“Surplus Water”); 

WHEREAS, the Town anticipates it will have Surplus Water available from time to time 

in 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Roxborough desires to lease a certain portion of the Surplus Water from the 

Town in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and  

WHEREAS, Roxborough owns certain Denver Basin non-tributary groundwater rights in the 

Dawson, Denver and Arapahoe Aquifers (“Bell Mountain Ground Water”) accessible by the Bell 

Mountain Wells (Well Permit Nos. 57960-F, 57961-F, and 57962-F) and delivered to East Plum 

Creek via existing pipeline infrastructure.  The decreed quantity of the Bell Mountain Ground 

Water is as follows: 

 Dawson Aquifer 136.5 acre-feet/year 

Denver Aquifer 129.8 acre-feet/year 

Arapahoe Aquifer 157.7 acre-feet/year  

 WHEREAS, the Town may, from time to time, desire to use and successively reuse to 

extinction, the Bell Mountain Ground Water for the Town’s municipal use. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein and 

other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 

acknowledged, the Town and Roxborough agree as follows: 

 

1. If the Town elects to withdraw the Bell Mountain Ground Water, it will provide a 

minimum of 48 hours’ notice to Roxborough and indicate which Bell Mountain Well(s) will be 

utilized and the pumping of the Bell Mountain Ground Water shall be in compliance with the 



 

applicable decrees and well permits.  This Agreement does not obligate the Town to withdraw any 

specific quantity of the Bell Mountain Ground Water. 

 

2. The Town intends to divert the Bell Mountain Ground Water from East Plum Creek 

at its CR-1 Diversion located near the Plum Creek Water Purification Facility for treatment and 

delivery into its municipal distribution system.  

 

 3. The Town shall record pumping rates of the Bell Mountain Ground Water on a 

daily basis for water accounting purposes and shall provide a weekly report to Roxborough on the 

previous week pumped quantities.  If the Town is the only user of the Bell Mountain Wells during 

this period, the Town shall pay the electrical costs associated with pumping.  If other parties request 

the wells be pumped during this period (Roxborough or Lochbuie), the electrical costs shall be 

split on a pro-rata basis relative to the quantities of water pumped for each party.     

 

4. In exchange for the Bell Mountain Ground Water the Town withdraws, the Town 

shall make available to Roxborough an equivalent amount of Surplus Water constituting fully 

reusable effluent to Roxborough at the following prices: 

 

a. $44.38 per acre-foot for the same quantity of the Bell Mountain Ground Water 

that was pumped from the Dawson Aquifer; 

b. $100.58 per acre-foot for the same quantity of the Bell Mountain Ground Water 

that was pumped from the Denver Aquifer;  

c. $185.78 per acre-foot for the same quantity of the Bell Mountain Ground Water 

that was pumped from the Arapahoe Aquifer. 

 

5. If Section 4 is not applicable, and if the Town has Surplus Water available, and if 

Roxborough has requested a quantity of Surplus Water to be delivered, the Town shall lease this 

quantity of water at $355 per acre-foot, measured at the Ravenna Pump Station flow meter.  This 

lease price is subject to annual review by the Town and can be changed by market price 

evaluations and/or cost of service adjustments. 

 

6. Roxborough intends to pick up the Surplus Water at the Town’s Plum Creek 

Diversion near Sedalia. All costs of diversion, transmission and utilization of the Surplus Water 

shall be borne by Roxborough. The rate of delivery of Surplus Water shall be mutually agreed 

upon by the Parties. 

 

7. The Town shall invoice to Roxborough on a quarterly basis for Surplus Water taken 

by Roxborough and Roxborough shall make payment within 30 days of receipt. 

 

8. Town shall confirm to Roxborough that all Surplus Water is decreed to allow 

Roxborough to divert, store, inject, use, reuse, and successively reuse to extinction the Surplus 

Water, and shall confirm to Roxborough satisfaction that all Surplus Water and has been 

recognized and is administered by the Colorado State Engineer for all such uses. 

 

9. Surplus Water shall be delivered “as is,” but shall be of a quality that meets all 

standards and effluent limitations specified in Colorado Discharge Permit System Permit No. CO-



 

0038547, as amended, or in any other discharge permit issued by the Water Quality Control 

Division or by the U.S. EPA authorizing discharges from the Plum Creek Water Reclamation 

Authority facility; such quality to be measured at the authorized discharge point(s) specified in 

any such discharge permit.  By entering into this Agreement and taking delivery of the Surplus 

Water, Roxborough acknowledges that the Surplus Water is suitable for all purposes that 

Roxborough shall make of the water, if the Surplus Water meets the requirements of this Section.  

Roxborough and any entity providing water to Roxborough shall be precluded from arguing or 

otherwise asserting that effluent discharged from the Plum Creek Water Reclamation Authority 

and carried in East Plum Creek and Plum Creek to the Plum Creek Diversion is not of suitable 

quality to meet the requirement of use to which water delivered to Roxborough has normally been 

put.  Roxborough shall have no obligation to take delivery of or pay for any of the Surplus Water 

that does not satisfy the requirements of this Section. 

 

10. The term of this Agreement shall commence on its execution and expire December 

31, 2022.  Provided however, by mutual written agreement of the Parties, this Agreement may be 

renewed on the same or on different terms.   

 

11. Roxborough’s financial obligations under this Agreement are limited to making the 

payments as described in Sections 4 and 5, above, as applicable, for the Surplus Water it elects to 

take.  Roxborough’s sole source of compensation for the Bell Mountain Ground Water withdrawn 

by the Town is the right to utilize Surplus Water pursuant to this Agreement.  

 

12. All notices which may be required to be given by either Party to the other shall be 

made in writing and either hand delivered or sent by first class United States mail, postage prepaid, 

addressed as follows, or by facsimile, or via electronic means: 

 

 

If to Town:  Town of Castle Rock 

    Attn: Town Attorney 

    100 N. Wilcox Street 

    Castle Rock, CO  80104 

     

 with copy to:  Town of Castle Rock 

    Attn: Director of Castle Rock Water 

    100 N. Wilcox Street 

    Castle Rock, CO  80104 

     

 If to Roxborough: Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

Attn: General Manager 

6222 North Roxborough Park Road 

    Littleton, CO 80125 

 

13. This Agreement represents the entire Agreement between the Parties on the matters 

set forth herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements respecting said 

matters whether written or oral. 

 



 

14. The execution of the Agreement by the Town as lessor and Roxborough as lessee 

constitutes the execution of a binding lease agreement by those Parties on the terms and conditions 

contained herein. 

 

 

LESSOR: 

 

ATTEST:      TOWN OF CASTLE ROCK 

 

 

______________________________  _________________________________ 

Lisa Anderson, Town Clerk    Jason Gray, Mayor 

 

Approved as to form:    Approved as to content: 

 

 

______________________________  _________________________________  

Michael J. Hyman, Town Attorney   Mark Marlowe, Dir. of Castle Rock Water 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

LESSEE: 

 

 

ATTEST:      Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

        

 

 

_____________________________   ______________________________ 

_____________________________   ______________________________ 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_____________________________  

_____________________________    

 

 

STATE OF COLORADO  ) 

    ) ss. 

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS ) 

 

 The foregoing instrument as acknowledged before me this __ day of ______________, 

2022 by _______________________ as _______________________ and 

_______________________ as ________________________ for Roxborough. 

 

 Witness my official hand and seal. 

 My commission expires: 

       _____________________________ 

       Notary Public 

 



COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT  

AND THUNDERBIRD WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

 

THIS COOPERATION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), dated as of 

_______________________, 2022, is made and entered into between ROXBOROUGH 

WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT, a quasi-municipal corporation and political 

subdivision of the State of Colorado (“Roxborough”), and THUNDERBIRD WATER AND 

SANITATION DISTRICT, a quasi-municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State 

of Colorado (“Thunderbird”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Roxborough and Thunderbird are distinct, quasi-municipal corporations duly 

organized and existing as water and sanitation districts pursuant to the Special District Act, 

Sections 32-1-101 et seq., C.R.S.; and 

WHEREAS, Roxborough is the owner of various easements recorded in the public records 

of Douglas County, Colorado, on January 12, 2005 at Reception No. 2005004306, one of which 

is for a pumping and pipeline facility that extends over and across the area as more particularly 

described and depicted on Exhibit A, as attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference 

(the “RWSD Easement”); and  

WHEREAS, Thunderbird has commenced an eminent domain proceeding in the Douglas 

County District Court, Case No. 2021CV30658 (the “Eminent Domain Proceeding”), for purposes 

of acquiring various water pipeline, access, and well site easements, as more particularly identified, 

and depicted on Exhibit A (collectively the “TWSD Easement”), to construct, operate, and 

maintain water pipelines and water wells, commonly known as the “Lambert Ranch Project”; and  

WHEREAS, the TWSD Easement will extend over, across, and onto a portion of the 

RWSD Easement within the area identified herein as the “Cooperation Area” and depicted on 

Exhibit A; and  

WHEREAS, Roxborough does not object to Thunderbird’s acquisition of the TWSD 

Easement, including that portion of the TWSD Easement that will extend over, across and onto 

the Cooperation Area; and  

WHEREAS, Thunderbird does not desire to condemn that portion of the RWSD Easement 

located within the Cooperation Area and is willing to dismiss Roxborough from the Eminent 

Domain Proceeding, as set forth herein.  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth below, and other 

good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 

Roxborough and Thunderbird agree as follows: 

1. Roxborough does not and will not object to Thunderbird’s acquisition of the TWSD 

Easement in the Eminent Domain Proceeding, including and in particular that portion of the TWSD 

Easement that is located within the Cooperation Area.  



2 

 
4883-4512-8970, v. 1 

2. In the event Roxborough desires to install facilities in the RWSD Easement within 

the Cooperation Area, Roxborough agrees to submit the design for said facilities to Thunderbird 

for approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed.  The 

installation and design of any such Roxborough facilities shall not unreasonably interfere with 

Thunderbird’s exercise of its easement rights in the Cooperation Area.  The parties agree to work 

together such that Roxborough and Thunderbird may install, operate, maintain, repair, and replace 

their respective facilities in the Cooperation Area, each without unreasonably interfering with the 

other.  

3. Upon execution of this Agreement, Thunderbird shall file a stipulation in the 

Eminent Domain Proceeding dismissing Roxborough therefrom. 

4. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect 

to the subject matter hereof and shall supersede all prior negotiations, representations, or 

agreements, either written or oral, between the parties relating to the subject matter of this 

Agreement.  

5. No modification or change of any provision in this Agreement shall be made, or 

construed to have been made, unless such modification is mutually agreed to in writing by the 

parties.  Memoranda of understanding and correspondence shall not be construed as amendments 

to this Agreement.   

6. No waiver of a breach of any provision of this Agreement by either party shall 

constitute a waiver of any other breach or of such provision.  Failure of either party to enforce, at 

any time, or from time to time, any provision of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver 

thereof.   

7. This Agreement shall not be assigned, in whole or in part, by either party without 

the written consent of the other.   

8. This Agreement is entered into for the sole benefit of Roxborough and Thunderbird. 

Neither Roxborough nor Thunderbird shall be obligated or liable under the terms of this 

Agreement to any person or entity not a party hereto.   

9. In the event of a dispute arising between Roxborough and Thunderbird as to the 

exercise of their respective easement rights within the Cooperation Area, the parties agree to meet 

to attempt resolution of the dispute.  If the parties are unable to resolve the dispute, they may 

submit that dispute to binding arbitration which will be conducted in accordance with the rules of 

the American Arbitration Association.  If the parties cannot agree on a single arbitrator, they will 

each select their own arbitrator.  The two selected arbitrator will then select a third.  The third 

arbitrator, however, shall be a person who has experience with water and sanitation districts and 

in particular the ownership and exercise of easement rights by such entities.  

10. This Agreement shall inure to and be binding on the successors and assigns of the 

parties hereto. 



3 

 
4883-4512-8970, v. 1 

11. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, 

the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected 

or impaired. 

12. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed 

and original, and all of which together shall constitute one and the same document. 

  



4 

 
4883-4512-8970, v. 1 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed on the 

date set forth above. 

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION 

DISTRICT 

 

 

        

Keith Lehmann, President 

 

(SEAL) 

 

ATTESTED: 

 

 

       

David Bane, Secretary 

 

THUNDERBIRD WATER AND SANITATION 

DISTRICT 

 

        

Larry Morris, President 

 

(SEAL) 

 

ATTESTED: 

 

 

       

Gary Cammarata, Secretary 

 

  



5 

 
4883-4512-8970, v. 1 

Exhibit A 

 

RWSD Easement 

TWSD Easement  

Cooperation Area 

 



TST INFRASTRUCTURE, LLC
Consulting Engineers

JOB NO. DATE

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

001.345.00 JANUARY 7, 2022

EXHIBIT A

LAMBERT RESERVOIR EASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
# OWNER OWNER 1 LAMBERT RANCH ASSOCIATION INC  LAMBERT RANCH ASSOCIATION INC  2 ROMAN AND ELIZABETH MATHERNE TRUST ROMAN AND ELIZABETH MATHERNE TRUST 3 LAMBERT RANCH ASSOCIATION INC LAMBERT RANCH ASSOCIATION INC 4 TIMOTHY AND PATRICIA BEAUCHAMP  TIMOTHY AND PATRICIA BEAUCHAMP  5 PATRICIA LIEBLEIN REVOCABLE TRUST PATRICIA LIEBLEIN REVOCABLE TRUST 6 JEANETTE DIXON JEANETTE DIXON 7 DOUGLAS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS DOUGLAS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 8 RYAN KOWALSKI RYAN KOWALSKI 9 LAMBERT RANCH ASSOCIATION INC  LAMBERT RANCH ASSOCIATION INC  10 HELEN AND LARRY TURNBAUGH HELEN AND LARRY TURNBAUGH 11 SUZANNE MILES SUZANNE MILES 12 GARY AND JANET LEBLANC GARY AND JANET LEBLANC 13 ROBERT AND SUSAN REID ROBERT AND SUSAN REID 14 LAMBERT RANCH ASSOCIATION INC LAMBERT RANCH ASSOCIATION INC 15 FRANK AND IRMA LOCKRIDGE FRANK AND IRMA LOCKRIDGE 16 MICHAEL AND CAROLYN STEVENS MICHAEL AND CAROLYN STEVENS 17 WARREN MCKINNEY AND BRENDA CABLE-MCKINNEY  WARREN MCKINNEY AND BRENDA CABLE-MCKINNEY  18 JOHN AND THRESA KREY JOHN AND THRESA KREY 19 MICHAEL TALBERT, ROBIN GRAY, ROBERTA GRAY AND OTHERS MICHAEL TALBERT, ROBIN GRAY, ROBERTA GRAY AND OTHERS 20 JEFFREY AND ANGELA LYNNE JEFFREY AND ANGELA LYNNE 21 JAMES AND GINA HUNTER JAMES AND GINA HUNTER 22 DEMETRIOS AND MELISSA STATHAKIS DEMETRIOS AND MELISSA STATHAKIS 23 KEVIN SUTTON  KEVIN SUTTON  

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 400 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\Drawings\Roxborough\001.345.00 Meadow Ditch Water Pipe Line Routing Study\Lambert Reservior Exhibit With TWSD Proposed Easements.dwg, LAMBERT EXISTING EASEMENTS WITH TWSD PROPOSED EASEMENTS, 1/7/2022 5:06 PM, LAMBERT EXISTING EASEMENTS WITH TWSD PROPOSED EASEMENTS, 1/7/2022 5:06 PMLAMBERT EXISTING EASEMENTS WITH TWSD PROPOSED EASEMENTS, 1/7/2022 5:06 PM, 1/7/2022 5:06 PM1/7/2022 5:06 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED THUNDERBIRD WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT (TWSD) EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT (RWSD) EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWSD / TWSD COOPERATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWSD EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWSD EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOPERATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: : 1. EASEMENT LOCATIONS, SECTION CORNERS, EASEMENT LOCATIONS, SECTION CORNERS, AND PROPERTY BOUNDARIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED TO DETERMINE ACTUAL LOCATION OF EASEMENTS RELATIVE TO SURVEY MONUMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. C    COR, 14  COR, SEC 21, T7S, R68W, 6TH PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. SE  COR SEC 16 / NE COR SEC 21 T7S R68W, 6TH PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. E   COR 14 COR SEC 21 T7S R68W, 6TH PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMBERT  RESERVOIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWSD LAMBERT RESERVOIR  NO. 3 EASEMENT DC  RECEPTION #2005004306

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWSD 20' WIDE MEADOW  DITCH EASEMENT  DC RECEPTION #2005004306

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWSD 30' WIDE ACCESS EASEMENT DC RECEPTION #2005004309

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWSD 40' WIDE PUMPING  AND PIPELINE EASEMENT  DC RECEPTION #2005004306

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIO GRANDE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUSTANG CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORSESHOE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMBERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWSD EASEMENT IN EXHIBIT A  PAGE 2 OF PETITION IN  CONDEMNATION CASE NO. 2021CV30658 UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWSD EASEMENT IN EXHIBIT A  PAGE 1 OF PETITION IN  CONDEMNATION CASE NO. 2021CV30658 UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. SE COR SW  , SE    SEC 21 /  14, SE    SEC 21 /  14  SEC 21 /  E   COR SEC 21 AND SEC 28 116 COR SEC 21 AND SEC 28 T7S R68W, 6TH PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOPERATION AREA


	Agenda February 16 2022
	Jan 19 2022 Minutes of the Board Meeting_FINAL
	PVH GM Report_02.16.2022
	PVH Subdistrict of RWSD_financialrecap123121
	Agenda February 16 2022
	RWSD GM Report_02.16.2022v2
	Ops January2022
	February Eng Status
	RWSD Feb22 Water Graphs
	Roxborough Water and Sanitation_financialrecap123121
	December 2021 Financial Statements
	Agenda February 16 2022
	River Canyon Real Estate Petition for Inclusion of Land
	Roxborough Water Exchange Agr 2022_jln
	(Bd. Packet) Cooperation Agreement between Thunderbird and Roxborough Water and Sanitation District_FINAL02092022
	Exhibit A_RWSD and TWSD Cooperation Area.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Lambert Reservior Exhibit With TWSD Proposed Easements-LAMBERT EXISTING EASEMENTS WITH TWSD PROPOSED EASEMENTS




